
 

 

Jeff Ussery, Mayor 
Brandon Self, Ward I 

Garry Wilson, Ward II 
John Jones, Ward III 

Charlie Brashers, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Matt Russell, Ward III 
Jim Deichman, Ward IV 

 
 

AGENDA 
City Council Meeting 

Republic Community Center Gymnasium  
711 E. Miller 

June 02, 2020 at 6:30 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

Opening Prayer 

Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag 

Proclamations 

1. Republic City Employee Appreciation Week 

Citizen Participation 

Consent Agenda 

2. May 18, 2020 Administrative Work Session Minutes-Water and Wastewater Master Plans 

3. May 19, 2020 Administrative Work Session Minutes-Agenda Software Training 

4. May 19, 2020 City Council Regular Session Minutes 

Board, Commission, and Committee Schedule 

June 4, 2020 Board of Adjustment Meeting 

June 8, 2020 Planning & Zoning Meeting 

June 16, 2020 City Council Meeting 

July 21, 2020 City Council Meeting 

Old Business and Tabled Items 

5. 20-21 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving Amending 

the Zoning Code and Official Map by Changing the Classification of Approximately 23.5 Acres, 

Located at the 7500 Block of West Farm Road 174, from Agricultural (Ag) to High Density Single-

Family Residential (R1-H). 

6. 20-22 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Vacating a Water Line 
Easement on Lot 1 of the Old Stone PDD. 

7. 20-23 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 
Administrator to Enter into an Infrastructure Development Agreement with Turner Residential 
Holding, LLC for Infrastructure for Phase 1 of the A’vila Residential Subdivision. 

New Business (First Reading of Ordinances) 

8. 20-24 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Amending the Municipal 
Code of the City of Republic, Missouri, by Amending Title I, “Government Code,” Chapter 130, 
“Municipal Court,” Article I, “General Provisions,” Regarding the Term of Office for Municipal 
Judges. 

 

 

1



 

 

Other Business (Resolutions) 

9. 20-R-16 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Enter Into an Agreement with Midwest Public Risk for Property and Liability 

Insurance for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

10. 20-R-17 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing a Special 

Fireworks Display Permit to South Creek Church. 

Reports from Staff 

Executive Session:  No further action, other than announcing adjournment by the Mayor, shall take 
place after an Executive Session that is scheduled as the last matter on the Agenda unless otherwise 
stated on the Agenda or as allowed per RSMo. 610.02. 

Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Individuals addressing the Council are asked to step to the microphone and clearly state their name and 

address before speaking. In accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations to 
attend any city meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s Office at 732-3140 at least three days prior to the 

scheduled meeting.  All meetings are recorded for public viewing. 

2



 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

Republic City Employee Appreciation Week 

 

WHEREAS, Republic City Employees are committed to public service and perform their 

jobs with professionalism, compassion, dedication and pride; and  

WHEREAS, public service is a noble calling involving a wide variety of challenging and 

rewarding professions, including providing vital family, health and educational services, 

maintaining public safety, improving transportation, protecting our environment and 

performing management activities which are essential to the efficient and effective operation 

of our city; and 

 WHEREAS, Republic City Employee Appreciation Week strives to inform our citizens 

about the quality of our people, their commitment to high ethical standards and the value of 

the services they perform to increase the satisfaction of those who are being served; and  

WHEREAS, may this commemoration provide an opportunity for all citizens of our 

community to pay tribute to the profession and spirit of public service and to express our deep 

appreciation for the many contributions Republic City Employees make to our daily lives. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Jeff Ussery, Mayor of the City of Republic, Missouri, do hereby 

proclaim the week of June 8-12 2020, as 

“Republic City Employee Appreciation Week” 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the City 

of Republic, this 2nd day of June, A.D. 2020. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

    Jeff Ussery, Mayor 

 

3

Item 1.



 

1 | P a g e  
A d m i n i s t r a t i v e  W o r k  S e s s i o n ,  M a y  1 8 ,  2 0 2 0  

Jeff Ussery, Mayor 
Brandon Self, Ward I 

Garry Wilson, Ward II 
John Jones, Ward III 

Charlie Brashers, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Matt Russell, Ward III 
Jim Deichman, Ward IV 

 
 

MINUTES 
Administrative Work Session 

Online Zoom Meeting  

May 18, 2020 at 5:30 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

Mayor Jeff Ussery called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  Council Members present via Zoom include 
Jim Deichman, Eric Franklin, and Matt Russell.  Gerry Pool was present by phone.  Others in attendance 
include Public Works Director Andrew Nelson, IT Director Josh Jones, Operations Manager Jason Davis, 
Assistant City Administrator/Human Resources Director Lisa Addington, Police Chief Brian Sells, Principal 
Planner Karen Haynes, Assistant Public Works Director Garrett Brickner, Public Information Officer Mike 
Landis, City Attorney Scott Ison, and City Clerk Laura Burbridge. 

Presentations and Discussions 

Discussion of Water and Wastewater Master Plans. 

Andrew Nelson provided an overview of the Water Master Plan and answered questions of Council. 

Andrew Nelson provided an overview of the Wastewater Master Plan and answered questions of 
Council. 

Adjournment 

Mayor Pro Tem Russell adjourned the meeting at 6:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4

Item 2.



 

1 | P a g e  
C i t y  C o u n c i l  W o r k s h o p ,  M a y  1 9 ,  2 0 2 0  

Jeff Ussery, Mayor 
Brandon Self, Ward I 

Garry Wilson, Ward II 
John Jones, Ward III 

Charlie Brashers, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Matt Russell, Ward III 
Jim Deichman, Ward IV 

 
 

MINUTES 
Administrative Workshop  

Municode Agenda Software Training 
Online Zoom Meeting  

May 19, 2020 at 5:30 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

Savanah Svinth from Municode started the training at 5:36 p.m. 

Council Members present via Zoom were Gerry Pool, Eric Franklin, Jim Deichman, and Matt 
Russell.  Others in attendance were City Administrator David Cameron, City Attorney Scott Ison, Human 
Resources Director/Assistant City Administrator Lisa Addington, Public Information Officer Mike Landis, 
City Clerk Laura Burbridge, and Police Chief Brian Sells.   

Presentations and Discussions 

Training was provided to Council Members for viewing and voting on the Municode Agenda Software by 
Savanah Svinth. 

Adjournment 

Training was adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5

Item 3.



DRAFT

2 | P a g e
C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  M a y  1 9 ,  2 0 2 0

Jeff Ussery, Mayor 
Brandon Self, Ward I 

Garry Wilson, Ward II 
John Jones, Ward III 

Charlie Brashers, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Matt Russell, Ward III 
Jim Deichman, Ward IV 

MINUTES 
City Council Meeting 

Online Zoom Meeting
May 19, 2020 at 6:30 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

The regular session meeting of the City Council of the City of Republic, Greene County, Missouri, was 
called to order by Mayor Jeff Ussery at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom Online Meetings. Council Members in 
attendance via Zoom were: Eric Franklin, Jim Deichman, Garry Wilson, Brandon Self, John Jones, Matt 
Russell, Charlie Brashers, and Gerry Pool. Others in attendance were: City Administrator David Cameron, 
Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling, Assistant City Administrator Lisa Addington, Police Chief Brian 
Sells, City Attorney Scott Ison, Assistant Public Works Director Garrett Brickner, Public Information 
Officer Mike Landis, Principal Planner Karen Haynes, Public Works Director Andrew Nelson, IT Director 
Josh Jones, Finance Director Debbie Parks, and City Clerk Laura Burbridge 

Opening Prayer

Opening prayer was led by City Administrator David Cameron.

Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Jeff Ussery.

Citizen Participation

Mayor Ussery opened Citizen Participation at 6:31 p.m. No one came forward so Mayor Ussery closed 
Citizen Participation at 6:31 p.m. 

Consent Agenda 

Motion was made by Council Member Pool and seconded by Council Member Deichman to approve the
consent agenda. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, and Jones. 
0 Nay. Motion Carried.

1. Approve City Council Special Session Minutes from April 30, 2020.

2. Approve City Council Minutes from May 5, 2020.

3. As per RSMo. 109.230(4), City records that are on file in the City Clerk’s office and have met the
retention schedule will be destroyed in compliance with the guidelines established by the
Secretary of State’s office.

4. Approve Vendor List.

5. Approve Utility Billing Adjustments

Board, Commission, and Committee Schedule 

Board of Adjustment  May 7, 2020 
Planning and Zoning  May 11, 2020 
City Council Meeting  May 19, 2020 
City Council Meeting  June 2, 2020 

6

Item 4.



DRAFT

 3 | P a g e  
C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  M a y  1 9 ,  2 0 2 0  

Old Business and Tabled Items 

20-20 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 
Execution of a STP-Urban Program Agreement with the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission for the Design and Right of Way Acquisition for the Extension of the Shuyler 
Creek Trail. 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and seconded by Council Member Brashers to 
have the second reading of Bill 20-20 by title only.  The vote was 8 Aye-Franklin, Pool, Russell, 
Deichman, Brashers, Jones, Wilson, and Self.  0 Nay.  Motion Carried.  Garrett Brickner was 
available to answer any questions from Council.  Council Member Russell motioned for the 
passage of Bill 20-20.  Council Member Pool seconded.  A roll call vote was taken.  The vote was 
8 Aye-Brashers, Self, Pool, Jones, Franklin, Wilson, Deichman, and Russell. 0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 

New Business (First Reading of Ordinances) 

 20-21 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving Amending 

the Zoning Code and Official Map by Changing the Classification of Approximately 23.5 Acres, 

Located at the 7500 Block of West Farm Road 174, from Agricultural (Ag) to High Density 

Single-Family Residential (R1-H). 

Council Member Wilson motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-21 by title only. 
Council Member Franklin seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Brashers, and Jones. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of 
the bill. Mayor Ussery reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Ms. Haynes 
with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

 20-22 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Vacating a Water Line 
Easement on Lot 1 of the Old Stone PDD. 

Council Member Jones motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-22 by title only. Council Member 
Russell seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, 
and Jones. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of the bill. Mayor Ussery 
reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Ms. Haynes with any questions prior 
to the next meeting. 

 20-23 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 
Administrator to Enter into an Infrastructure Development Agreement with Turner Residential 
Holding, LLC for Infrastructure for Phase 1 of the A’vila Residential Subdivision. 

Council Member Wilson motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-23 by title only. 
Council Member Brashers seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Brashers, and Jones. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Andrew Nelson provided an overview of 
the bill. Mayor Ussery reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Mr. Nelson 
with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

Other Business (Resolutions) 

 20-R-10 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving the 

Amendment to Articles of Incorporation of a Nonprofit Corporation for Ozarks Transportation 

Organization. 

 

7

Item 4.



DRAFT

 4 | P a g e  
C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  M a y  1 9 ,  2 0 2 0  

Motion was made by Council Member Pool and Seconded by Council Member Russell to 
approve Resolution 20-R-10.  David Cameron provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, and Jones.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 
 

20-R-11 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving a 

Preliminary Plat for Olde Savannah, a Residential Subdivision Consisting of Approximately 

24.48 Acres Located at the 6300 Block of South Farm Road 89. 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and Seconded by Council Member Pool to 
approve Resolution 20-R-11.  Karen Haynes provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, and Jones.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 
 

20-R-12 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving the Water 

and Wastewater Master Plans. 

Motion was made by Council Member Deichman and Seconded by Council Member Russell to 
approve Resolution 20-R-12.  Andrew Nelson provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, and Jones.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 
 

 20-R-13 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Awarding the Bid for 
the Phone System. 

Motion was made by Council Member Deichman and Seconded by Council Member Pool to 
approve Resolution 20-R-13.  Josh Jones provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote was 
8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, and Jones.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 
 

 20-R-14 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 

Establishment of a Bank Account and Authorized Signers for the Municipal Court. 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and Seconded by Council Member Pool to 
approve Resolution 20-R-14.  Debbie Parks provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, and Jones.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 
 

 20-R-15 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Providing for Phase 

Two of the Covid-19 Recovery Plan for the City of Republic. 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and Seconded by Council Member Pool to 
approve Resolution 20-R-15.  David Cameron provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Brashers, and Jones.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 

 
 

8

Item 4.



DRAFT

 5 | P a g e  
C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  M a y  1 9 ,  2 0 2 0  

Reports from Staff 

Report from City Administrator: 

City Administrator David Cameron shared he hopes this is the last zoom meeting as we hope to host the 
next meeting in the Council Chamber or another larger room.  Mr. Cameron thanked Josh, Laura, and 
anyone that has participated in planning these zoom meetings.  We worked hard testing to ensure 
everyone had training.  The first 30-40 seconds were questionable, but Josh does a great job and 
managed microphones throughout the meetings.  Mr. Cameron shared he is proud of the effort to 
continue city business as we are approving development tonight.  There is a back log already and it 
would have delayed a lot if we stopped business. 

City Administrator David Cameron congratulated Backwoods Golf on their soft opening tonight and 
welcomed them to the Republic community. 

City Administrator David Cameron reported good news that Debbie sent out the financials and revenues 
are up at 40% for the first quarter.  We should be at 33% in revenue but are at 40% and our expenses 
should be at 33% but are at 29%.  Our expenses are much lower than budgeted.  We are still bracing for 
the impact of COVID-19, but this is a good trend.  We should receive the new data June 5 to see how 
that is trending.  Mr. Cameron thanked Debbie for the hard work.  

City Administrator David Cameron shared that Have A Blast will be moved to Labor Day weekend to 
reduce the risk of COVID-19 spread due to the number of attendees projected up to 10,000-12,000 
people, many of which are from other communities.  It is right thing to do and we must plan with the 
band, fireworks, and vendors to make a decision and notify the vendors for that event.  This is the right 
thing at the right time for the right reason and not based on fear. 

City Administrator David Cameron reported that Jared sent out a schedule with the parks 
reopening.  Mr. Cameron asked Mr. Keeling to share the reopen plans with Council. 

Parks and Recreation Director Jared Keeling shared the formal Have A Blast announcement will 
be tomorrow as well as the update on reopening.  The Aquatic Center will open June 1st with a 
maximum capacity of 175 people, June 15 the capacity will increase to 350 people, and July 26th 
is to be determined.  There will be a reservation system that will have open time blocks for 3 
hours twice a day, Saturdays will have 3 blocks.  Admission tickets will go on sale the Sunday 
prior to the week at 3:00 but will be open for Republic residents to buy tickets at 2:00.  There 
will be no season passes.  Those who have already paid will be receiving a refund or can use the 
money paid towards credit to purchase tickets. 

On May 21st, the playgrounds and the gymnasium will reopen June 1.  The Amp will open on 
June 5-6 with a limit of 150 people using a ticket system.  Baseball and softball games will begin 
June 21st with game rules changed to protect the players.  Additional measures are being taken 
to reduce crowds including removing bleachers and encouraging everyone to bring their own 
chairs, additional dugout space, and game times spread apart to give time for people to leave 
before the next teams enter.  Cox fitness is meeting Saturday to decide what to do. 

City Administrator David Cameron David spoke regarding the Shuyler Trail and thanked the OTO for 
allocating the funding to that addition.  Mr. Cameron thanked all the cities and county officials that are 
part of the OTO for voting unanimously to allocate the entire funding to this project rather than 
distributing amongst all the cities.  This is about a $1.6 million dollar project that is $50,000 out of our 
pocket. 

City Administrator David Cameron thanked Josh for getting the phone system done with computer 
speed improvement without spending $90,000 out of our pocket and providing a net positive instead. 

9

Item 4.



DRAFT

 6 | P a g e  
C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  M a y  1 9 ,  2 0 2 0  

City Administrator David Cameron reminded everyone the Highway 174/60 Highway project is coming 
soon.  It is going to be difficult during the road work but will be a great improvement for the community 
when it is done.  There is a lot of growth and development in Republic.   

Mr. Cameron shared he is thankful for the vision Jared and all the staff had for being able to open and 
get things moving again.  Mr. Cameron shared it is disappointing to have to postpone Have A Blast, but 
we look forward to it on Labor Day weekend.  It will be a great event and we will do it right.   

Report from Mayor: 

Mayor Jeff Ussery shared we have been fairly aggressive allowing normalcy in people’s lives, but with 
10,000 people from who knows where, it would not be responsible for us to move forward with Have A 
Blast as scheduled.  We have a lot of irons in the fire leading up to that event and we want to give the 
same level of service as in years past.  It is a hard decision to make as cases are likely to increase as 
things reopen, but testing remains at a low capability.  We had to make the right decision responsibly 
and want to be able to practically social distancing.  We also do not want to be an epicenter of a spike in 
cases due to our decisions. It is important for our businesses to be able to continue operating as they 
are, and we don't want to jeopardize that since we have so many small business owners.  

Mayor Jeff Ussery shared he spoke to Clay Goddard about the 8 cases that have occurred recently.  He 
confirmed they are not from reopening business but rather from travel or close physical contact with 
known COVID-19 cases.  Mayor Ussery thanked Council since this has been a pressure cooker and they 
get a lot of questions and comments on a polarizing topic.  Council has maintained a cool head and it 
makes it so much easier for us and staff when there is a cool-headed Council making decisions based on 
facts and not fear. 

Mayor Jeff Ussery shared with Jared he has heard many positive comments about reopening the pool 
and starting games so kids can get out and play.  Mayor Ussery shared he is thankful for the work put 
into it to give kids some normalcy in a safe way.  Mayor Ussery shared it is good for the kids to get back 
into activities. 

Report from Council: 

Council Member Franklin shared he agrees with everyone that Republic has done a great job and is 
privileged to be a part of it.  Mr. Franklin shared he is thankful for the work done from parks to the 
water plant.  Mr. Franklin shared it has been a joy for the Zoom meetings running as smooth as possible. 

Adjournment 

Mayor Ussery adjourned the meeting at 7:42 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10

Item 4.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-21 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Approving Amending the Zoning Code and Official Map by 
Changing the Classification of Approximately 23.5 Acres, Located at 
the 7500 Block of West Farm Road 174, from Agricultural (Ag) to High 
Density Single-Family Residential (R1-H). 

Submitted By: Community Development Department 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Issue Statement 

The Rader Trust has applied to change the Zoning Classification of (23.5) acres of property located at 

7500 Block of West Farm Road 174 from Agricultural (AG) to High Density Single-Family Residential 

(R1-H). 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The property subject to this Rezoning Application is comprised of approximately (23.5) acres of land 

located at the 7500 Block of West Farm Road 174.  The property does not contain any structures and is 

currently utilized for agricultural purposes only.    

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s 

relationship to adopted plans of the City. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan 

The City’s Comprehensive Plan generally encourages the expansion of residential development through 

proactive rezoning of land at appropriate locations.  Appropriate locations are described generally 

throughout the Plan, with regard to the relationship of land at particular locations to infrastructure 

capable of supporting various intensities and densities of uses.   

The Plan also more particularly describes appropriate future land uses through the depiction of a 

“Future Land Use Map” (FLUM).  In this case, the FLUM depicts the subject property as having a Low 

Density Residential FLUM designation.  The City’s Adopted 2005 Land Use Plan has identified the “Low 

Density Residential” Future Land Use Map designation as “ Single-Family Residential Development at 

1-6 units per acre,” which includes the Low Density Single-Family Residential (R1-L) at 4 dwelling 

units/acre, Medium Density Single-Family Residential (R1-M) at 5 dwelling units/acre, and High Density 

Single-Family Residential (R1-H) at 6 dwelling units/acre.   

The 2005 Land Use Plan identifies Land Use Goals and Objectives relating to residential development, 

as follows: 

11

Item 5.



 

 
 

 Goal:  Cost-effective Private Development Density.  Encourage higher density development that 
will reduce the amount of infrastructure and cost to the developer and reduce the maintenance 
costs by the City. 

 Objective:  Use the Land Use Plan to promote and guide the development of land at 
higher densities to reduce the amount of infrastructure constructed within the City. 

 Policies:   

 Plan for higher density development that will reduce the cost of maintenance of 
new infrastructure improvements, such as water, sanitary sewer, stormwater 
and roads. 

 Goal:  Diversify the Republic Housing Market. 

 Objective:  Promote all types of residential development. 

 Goal:  Improve the quality of all types of housing in the City. 

 Objective:  Encourage the development of high-quality housing regardless of the size, 
type, and density of housing being constructed. 

The general trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property (along East Hines) in recent 
years has been the development of residential subdivisions. 

Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 

The subject property is surrounded by High Density Single-Family Residential (R1-H) to the north, Twelve 

Stones Planned Development District (PDD) to the west, Greene County Agricultural zoned property to 

the east, and Greene County Suburban Residential to the south. 

The land uses permitted in the High-Density Single-Family Residential (R1-H) Zoning District include 

single-family dwellings, residential accessory structures, golf courses, country clubs, and schools.   

Capacity To Serve Potential Development and Land Use 

Municipal Water and Sewer Service:  This site is not currently served by City of Republic water or 

sanitary sewer service.  The site is in proximity to a ten (10) inch water main and eight (8) inch sanitary 

sewer main at the eastern termination of East Timber Oak Street, approximately 345 feet from the 

western boundary line of the subject property; connection to these mains will require an off-site Utility 

Easement and agreement with the owner of the Twelve Stones PDD to the west.  The sanitary sewer 

flows to the Shuyler Creek Lift Station and then through a force main to the Wastewater Treatment 

Facility; the Lift Station and Treatment Facility currently have capacity.  The City’s water system 

currently has capacity to serve a potential development; final evaluations of capacity will be performed 

during subsequent development review. 

Alternatives to connecting to different points in the City’s municipal water and sewer systems may be 

available and will be reviewed at the time of development review.   

Transportation:  The subject parcel is currently accessible, for agricultural purposes only from an access 

point on West Farm Road 174 from the adjacent property to the east owned by the Rader Trust; 

subsequent development of the subject parcel will require review of new entrances(s) and/or roads 

identified on the Major Thoroughfare Plan (MTP) through the Preliminary Platting process.  

12

Item 5.



 

 

The Republic City Code will require the development of the subject property to include the extension of 

internal public streets to boundary lines, sidewalks, and the construction of Bailey Avenue from West 

Farm Road 174 to the southern boundary line as required by the Major Thoroughfare Plan, as well as the 

dedication of deficient Right-of-Way along West Farm Road 174.  

A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) has been completed by the Applicant and reviewed by the City; the Report 

indicated no major improvements are needed to the City’s existing transportation system. 

Floodplain:  The subject parcel does not contain a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA/Floodplain). 

Sinkholes:  The subject parcel does not contain any identified sinkholes. 

Extent to which Proposed Amendment Creates Nonconformities 

Any existing agricultural uses presently conducted on the subject property would be permitted to 

continue as is at the time of rezone until such time as the use is altered in a way that would remove that 

lawfully existing nonconforming status.  Types of alterations that would cause the removal of that status 

include redevelopment, expansion of the nonconforming use, substantial destruction of the 

nonconformity, etc. 

Recommended Action 

Staff considers the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) to be generally consistent with the 

goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the trend of development in the 

vicinity of the site, generally compatible with surrounding land uses, and able to be adequately served 

by municipal facilities should off-site easements be obtained.  Based upon this analysis (performed 

without the benefit of evidence and testimony of a public hearing), Staff recommends the approval of 

this application. 

 

13

Item 5.



BILL NO. 20-21 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-21 Page 1 of 3                           ORDINANCE NO. 20-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
APPROVING AMENDING THE ZONING CODE AND OFFICIAL MAP BY CHANGING 

THE CLASSIFICATION OF APPROXIMATELY 23.5 ACRES, LOCATED AT THE 7500 
BLOCK OF WEST FARM ROAD 174, FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO HIGH DENSITY 

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R1-H)

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, an application for amendment to the Zoning Code and Official Zoning Map 

to rezone real estate located at the 7500 Block of West Farm Road 174 and comprising 
approximately 23.5 acres from Agricultural (AG) to High Density Single-Family Residential (R1-
H), was submitted to the Community Development Department Staff by the Rader Trust 
(hereinafter “Applicant”); and 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Staff did thereafter submit said application to 
the Planning and Zoning Commission which did set May 11, 2020, as the date a public hearing 
would be held on such application and proposed amendment; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the time and date of the public hearing was given by publication on 
April 22, 2020, in The Greene County Commonwealth, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, 
such notice being at least 15 days before the date set for the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the City gave notice of such public hearing to the record owners of all 
properties within the area proposed to be rezoned and within 185 feet of the property proposed 
to be rezoned; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
May 11, 2020, after which the Commission rendered written findings of fact on the proposed 
amendment and rezoning and, thereafter, submitted the same, together with its 
recommendations, to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission by a vote of 5 Ayes to 0 Nays, 
recommended the approval of such application for rezoning; and 

 
WHEREAS, the application for rezoning and to amend the Zoning Code and Official 

Zoning Map was submitted to the City Council at its regular meeting on May 19, 2020, after which 
the City Council did proceed to vote to rezone such property and amend the Zoning Code 
accordingly. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
  
Section 1. That the Zoning Code and Official Zoning Map are hereby amended insofar 

as the same relates to a certain tract of realty located at the 7500 Block of West 
Farm Road 174 and comprising approximately 23.5 acres from Agricultural 

14

Item 5.



BILL NO. 20-21 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-21 Page 2 of 3                           ORDINANCE NO. 20-

(AG) to High Density Single-Family Residential (R1-H), such tract being 
more fully described as follows: 

BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENT (5/8" IRON 
REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAPPED "LS 2334") MARKING THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 28, RANGE 23, 
GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI; 
 THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 
15, TOWNSHIP 28, RANGE 23, S88°14'24"E, A DISTANCE OF 140.45 FEET 
TO A SURVEY MONUMENT SET (5/8" IRON REBAR CAPPED "LS-267D"); 
THENCE S01°45'36"W, A DISTANCE OF 39.35 FEET TO A SURVEY 
MONUMENT SET (5/8" IRON REBAR CAPPED "LS-267D") AT A POINT 
BEING 40.00 FEET SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF FARM ROAD 174 AS 
IT NOW EXISTS; 
THENCE S46°56'41"W, A DISTANCE OF 57.01 FEET TO A SURVEY 
MONUMENT SET (5/8" IRON REBAR CAPPED "LS-267D"); 
THENCE S02°23'43"W, A DISTANCE OF 1252.76 FEET TO A SURVEY 
MONUMENT SET (5/8" IRON REBAR CAPPED "LS-267D") ON THE 
SOUTH LINE OF SAID WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF 
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER; 
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°11'36"W, A DISTANCE OF 
88.36 FEET TO AN EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENT (5/8" IRON REBAR 
CAPPED "LS 1126") MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE EAST 
HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF AFORESAID SECTION 16; 
THENCE N88º29'18"W, A DISTANCE OF 672.32 FEET TO AN EXISTING 
SURVEY MONUMENT (5/8" IRON REBAR CAPPED "LS 1126") ON THE 
WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; 
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID EAST HALF, N01º55'50"E, A 
DISTANCE OF 1331.94 FEET TO AN EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENT 
(RAILROAD SPIKE) ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER SECTION 16; 
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, S88º30'22"E, A DISTANCE OF 
670.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1,022,819 SQ. 
FT. (23.5 ACRES). 
 
BEARINGS LISTED ARE BASED ON MISSOURI STATE PLANE, 
CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83 (2011). 
  
SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD, EXCEPT ANY PART 
THEREOF TAKEN OR USED FOR ROAD OR HIGHWAY PURPOSES. 
 

Section 2. In all other aspects other than those herein amended, modified, or changed, 
the Zoning Code and Official Zoning Map shall remain the same and 
continue in full force and effect. 
 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 
15

Item 5.



BILL NO. 20-21 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-21 Page 3 of 3                           ORDINANCE NO. 20-

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 
 

 
 

Jeff Ussery, Mayor
Attest: 
 
 

      
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney  

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________  

16

Item 5.



17

Item 5.



18

Item 5.



19

Item 5.



Section 405.100. "R1-H" High Density Single-Family
Residential District. [CC 1999 §26-18]

A. Purposes. The intent of the "R1-H" High Density Single-Family
Residential District is designed for seven thousand (7,000) square
foot single-family detached residential uses at higher densities of
approximately six (6) dwelling units per acre. Internal stability,
harmony, attractiveness, order and efficiency are encouraged by
providing for adequate light, air and open space for dwellings and
related facilities and by consideration of the proper functional
relationship and arrangement of the different uses permitted in
this district. This district is intended for areas that have access
for vehicular traffic from collector or higher classification streets
without crossing minor streets in adjoining neighborhoods.

B. Uses Permitted.

1. Model homes in accordance with Section 410.190.

2. Single-family dwellings.

3. Accessory buildings customary, incidental and subordinate to
the main building.

4. Churches or other places of worship, including parish houses
and Sunday Schools, but excluding overnight shelters and
temporary outdoor revivals, on a minimum of two (2) acres of
land, to provide sufficient land area for off-street parking,
bufferyards and proper site design to lessen impact on
adjoining residential neighborhoods. The requirements of
Article VI and X regarding parking, loading, landscaping, and
open space shall be required.

5. Home occupations in accordance with Section 405.630.

6. Public school, elementary and high, and educational
institutions having a curriculum the same as ordinarily given
in public schools, on a minimum of two (2) acres of land, to
provide sufficient land area for off-street parking, bufferyards
and proper site design to lessen impact on adjoining
residential neighborhoods. The requirements of Article VI
and X regarding parking, loading, landscaping, and open
space shall be required.

7. Golf courses and country clubs.

8. Any use conforming at the time the district is mapped.

:1

20

Item 5.



9. Group homes. The exterior appearance of the home and
property shall be in reasonable conformance with the general
neighborhood standards. No group home shall be located
within two thousand five hundred (2,500) feet of another
group home.

C. General Regulations. Property and buildings in the "R1-H"
District shall be subject to the following regulations:

1. Street frontage. Each lot shall have a clear, direct frontage on
a dedicated City street.

2. Platting requirements. Each dwelling shall be located on its
own individual platted lot. If areas for common use of
occupants of the development are shown on the plat,
satisfactory arrangements shall be made for the maintenance
of the common open space and facilities, whether in the form
of a neighborhood association or public dedication. The plat
shall indicate the easements and covenants appurtenant
thereto.

3. Off-street parking. As required by Article VI of this Chapter.

4. Accessory buildings and structures. As required by Section
405.640 of this Chapter.

5. Trees. There shall be a requirement of at least one (1) tree for
each platted lot in order to enhance private space. The tree
shall be of a variety that provides shade and screening and
shall be at least six (6) feet in height at the time of planting.

D. Height And Area Regulations. The height and area regulations
shall be provided in accordance with the requirements set forth in
Article V.

Section
405.100

Section
405.100

:2

21

Item 5.



22

Item 5.



23

Item 5.



24

Item 5.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-22 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Vacating a Water Line Easement on Lot 1 of the Old Stone 
PDD. 

Submitted By: Community Development Department 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Issue Statement 

Lester E. Cox Medical Centers (Cox Health) has applied for an Easement Vacation of the Water Line 
located on Lot 1, Old Stone Planned Development District (PDD), the future site of a Cox Clinic.  The 
proposal also dedicates a new 15’ Water Line Easement to accommodate the proposed building 
footprint. 
 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

Lester E. Cox Medical Centers (Cox Health) is requesting an Easement Vacation of the Water Line located 
on Lot 1, Old Stone PDD to accommodate the proposed building footprint; the proposed Replat 
dedicates a new 15’ Water Line Easement on the Cox property.   
 
The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s 
relationship to adopted plans of the City: 
 
Transportation:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on the City’s transportation system. 
 
Land Use:  The proposal vacates the existing water line and dedicates the Water Line Easement in the 
revised location.   
 
Municipal Utilities:  The proposed revised location of the Water Line Easement aligns with the Water 

Line Easement located on the adjacent property (60 West). 

Floodplain:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on areas of Floodplain. 
 
Other Public Services:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on any other public services. 

Recommended Action 

The Community Development Department recommends approval of the requested Water Line 

Easement Vacation and the dedication of the new Water Line Easement. 

 

25

Item 6.



BILL NO. 20-22 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20- Page 1 of 2                           ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
VACATING A WATER LINE EASEMENT ON LOT 1 OF THE OLD STONE PDD 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has applied for a water line vacation on Lot 1 

of the Old Stone PDD; and 
 
WHEREAS, the water line easement has been deemed no longer needed by the City 

through the Director of Public Works; and 
 
WHEREAS, the owners of the property subject the above water line easement are in 

agreement to vacate it; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Staff did, thereafter, submit said application 

to the Planning and Zoning Commission which did set May 11, 2020, as the date a Public Hearing 
would be held on such application and proposed vacation of the above water line easement; and 
 

WHEREAS, notice of the time and date of Public Hearing was given by publication on 
April 22, 2020, in The Greene County Commonwealth, a newspaper of general circulation in the City 
of Republic, such notice being at least 15 days before the date set for the Public Hearing; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City gave notice of such Public Hearing to the record owners of all 

properties within the area of the proposed vacation of the water line easement and within 185 
feet of the property proposed to be vacated; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
May 11, 2020, after which the Commission rendered written findings of fact on the proposed 
vacation of the above water line easement and thereafter, submitted the same, together with its 
recommendations, to the City Council; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission, by a vote of 5 ayes to 0 nays, did 

recommend approving such application for the water line easement vacation; and  
 

WHEREAS, the matter of the vacation of the water line easement was presented to the 
City Council for action and vote on May 19, 2020, for the first reading and on June 2, 2020, for a 
second reading at which time the City Council assessed and determined that no damages would 
be sustained by the owner of any property which fronts or abuts said waterline easement and 
that said waterline easement should be vacated. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
  
Section 1. The water line easement hereinabove described and further described in 

“Attachment 1” attached and incorporated herein, is hereby vacated, and the 
same shall revert to the owners of the adjacent lots in the same proportion as 
it was originally taken. 

26

Item 6.



BILL NO. 20-22 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20- Page 2 of 2                           ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

Section 2. The Council hereby determines that the owners who own all of the property 
which fronts or abuts the waterline easement being vacated will benefit from 
the vacation of such easement and, therefore, the owners will sustain zero 
damages as a result of said vacation. 

 
Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to record a certified copy of this Ordinance 

with the Recorder of Deeds for Greene County, Missouri. 
 
Section 4. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

 
Section 5. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 

is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 
 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 
 

 
 
           
     Jeff Ussery, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 

      
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney  

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________  
 

27

Item 6.



28

Item 6.



29

Item 6.



30

Item 6.



31

Item 6.



32

Item 6.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-23 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter into an 
Infrastructure Development Agreement with Turner Residential 
Holding, LLC for Infrastructure for Phase 1 of the A’vila Residential 
Subdivision. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson, P.E., Community Development Department Director 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

Turner Residential Holding, LLC, wishes to enter into a Developer’s Agreement for the deferred 

construction of a 10” water main and the construction of Talavera Avenue during construction of the 

infrastructure associated with Phase 1 of A’Vila. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The approved Preliminary Plat for A’Vila requires the extension of a 10” water main parallel to West 

Farm Road 170 and the construction of Talavera Avenue; the Developer is requesting deferment of both 

infrastructure improvements proportional to the number of lots in Phase 1 of the development .   

The A’Vila Subdivision consists of 139 residential lots; Phase 1 consists of 27 lots, equaling 19.4% of the 

total development.  The estimated cost of construction of the water main extension is $87,000.00; the 

estimated cost of construction of Talavera Avenue is $602,062.23.   

The Developers Agreement financially secures 19.4% of the costs of construction of the water main 

extension and Talavera Avenue, $16,878.00 and $116,800.70 respectively for a period of four years.  The 

developer must construct the required improvements or enter into a new Developers Agreement with 

the City prior to the issuance of any additional permits for subsequent phases of the development. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval of the Developers Agreement. 

33

Item 7.



BILL NO. 20-23 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-23 Page 1 of 2                           ORDINANCE NO. 20-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO AN INFRASTRUCTURE

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH TURNER RESIDENTIAL HOLDING, LLC FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR PHASE 1 OF THE A’VILA RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, Turner Residential Holding, LLC (“Developer”) is the owner and developer 

of the land for the A’Vila residential subdivision located in the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Developer is in the process of developing the A’Vila residential subdivision 

for residential properties; and 
 
WHEREAS, the preliminary plat for A’Vila requires that certain improvements be made; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer wishes to defer certain improvements during Phase 1 of A’Vila 

by executing an Infrastructure Development Agreement (“Agreement”) with the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agreement will allow Developer to defer the improvements, as outlined 

in the Agreement, shown on the preliminary plat during Phase 1 by providing the City with the 
proportional share of the cost for the improvements through a letter of credit or other surety all 
as outlined in the Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council finds this Agreement is in the best interest of the City as it will 

benefit the community through continued economic growth and development. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:  
  
Section 1. The City Administrator, or designee, on behalf of the City of Republic, is 

authorized to enter into an Infrastructure Development Agreement with 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC, said Agreement to be in substantially the 
same form as “Attachment 1.” 
 

Section 2. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 
 

Section 3. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 
 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 
 

 
 

34

Item 7.



BILL NO. 20-23 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-23 Page 2 of 2                           ORDINANCE NO. 20-

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 
 

 
           
     Jeff Ussery, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 

      
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ____________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney  

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________  
 

35

Item 7.



Page 1 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into 
this _____ day of ________________, 2020, by and between the City of Republic Missouri 
(“City”) and Turner Residential Holding, LLC, (“Developer”).  Collectively, City and Turner are 
referred to as the “Parties” in this Agreement. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, City is a municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, 
Missouri, and 

WHEREAS, Developer is a Missouri Limited Liability Company, and 

WHEREAS, Developer is currently the owner of real property in the City of Republic 
commonly located at the at 7012 West Farm Road 170 and comprising approximately 48.5 acres, 
legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this Agreement, 
(“Property), and is in the process of developing a residential subdivision on the Property, and 

WHEREAS, in Ordinance 18-31, passed by Council on June 26, 2018, Developer’s Property 
was rezoned from Agricultural (AG) to High Density Single Family Residential (R1-H); and 

WHEREAS, in Resolution 19-R-10, passed by Council on April 16, 2019, Developer’s 
Preliminary Plat for the Property known as the A’Vila Residential Subdivision (A’Vila)1 
consisting of approximately 139 lots was approved; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has indicated its desire to phase the development of A’Vila by 
submitting Phase 1 of A’Vila to the City which consists of approximately 27 lots, described in 
Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, as indicated by the Preliminary Plat for A’Vila, and required under City 
Ordinances and the Transportation Plan, certain improvements must be completed upon the 
Property; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has requested the City defer the required infrastructure construction 
by Developer of Talavera Avenue and a 10” water main extension along the northern property line 
adjacent to West Farm Road 170 from the western to the eastern boundary of the Property during 
Phase 1 of A’Vila, described in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this 
Agreement (“Deferred Infrastructure”); and 

 
1 The Developer has indicated its intention to rename the subdivision from A’Vila to Oak Hills.  For continuity with 
prior Ordinances and Resolutions, this Agreement will continue to use the name A’Vila for the subdivision. 

36

Item 7.



Page 2 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to allow Developer to defer the above-mentioned Talavera 
Avenue and 10” water line infrastructure construction during Phase 1 of Avila subject to the terms 
contained in this Agreement and approval by Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, 
the City and Developer agree as follows: 

1. Ability to Contract: Developer warranties that it has the ownership interest in the Property 
required to enter into this Agreement and fulfill the terms contained herein. 

2. Infrastructure: 
a. Developer agrees all required infrastructure for the Property as required under City 

Ordinances, Rules and Regulations, the Transportation Plan, and shown the 
Preliminary Plat must be completed before any final plat is issued by the City unless 
modified by this Agreement or any subsequent Agreement. 

b. City agrees to defer, during Phase 1 only of A’Vila, the requirement for Developer 
to construct the infrastructure of Talavera Avenue and a 10” water main extension 
along the northern property line adjacent to West Farm Road 170 from the western 
to the eastern boundary of the Property, described in Exhibit C subject to the terms 
of this Agreement. 

c. Developer agrees this deferral of infrastructure in Paragraph 2(b) is only a deferral 
and not a waiver of the construction during Phase 1 subject to this Agreement.  All 
required infrastructure of A’Vila still must be completed by Developer for A’Vila. 

d. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as requiring the City to construct or 
pay for any of the Delayed Infrastructure or any infrastructure on the Property. 

e. With the understanding between the Parties the infrastructure in Paragraph 2(b) is 
just a deferral of Developer’s requirement to construct the Delayed Infrastructure 
during Phase 1 of A’Vila, the Parties agree the proportional share of the cost of the 
Deferred Infrastructure in Paragraph 2(b) shall be determined and as follows: 

i. The A’Vila subdivision, as shown on the Preliminary Plat, will consist of 
139 lots.  Phase 1 of A’Vila, as shown in Exhibit B, will consist of 27 lots.  
Therefore, the proportional share of lots in Phase 1 will be 19.4% of the 
total lots of A’Vila as contained in the Preliminary Plat. 

ii. Based upon data currently available and the estimated cost to construct the 
improvements at the time this Agreement is executed for the construction 
of Talavera Avenue adjacent to the east property line, running from northern 
to southern property lines is $602,062.23.  Therefore, 19.4% of this deferred 
infrastructure would be $116,800.70.  

iii. Based upon data currently available and the estimated cost to construct the 
improvements at the time this Agreement is executed for the construction 
of the 10” water main extension along northern property line/adjacent to 
West Farm Road 170 ROW, from western to eastern boundary of Property 

37

Item 7.



Page 3 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

is $87,000.00.  Therefore, 19.4% of this deferred infrastructure would be 
$16,878.00. 

iv. The Parties agree the above costs are just estimated to determine the 
proportional cost of the improvements under this Agreement and do not 
bind either Party to those costs for the final construction of the Deferred 
Infrastructure in Paragraph 2(b) or any future agreements. 

f. Developer agrees to secure through a letter of credit or other acceptable security 
(“Surety”) as approved by the City and as payable to the City, the proportional 
amounts of the Deferred Infrastructure contained in Paragraph 2(d), that being 
$116,800.70 for Talavera Avenue and $16,878.00 for the water main extension to 
be held by the City as security for the construction of these Delayed Improvements 
before any permits are issued for A’Vila. 

g. The Surety shall be valid for a minimum period of four years with an additional 
redemption period of six months for the City to initiate, if necessary, the collection 
on the Surety. 

h. Once the Deferred Infrastructure secured by this Agreement are completed in their 
entirety as determined by the City, not just the proportional share, and accepted by 
the City after inspection, the Surety shall be returned to Developer. 

i. Should Developer fail to complete all the Deferred Infrastructure secured by this 
Agreement, not just the proportional share, within four years after the date of 
execution of this Agreement, the City shall have, at its sole decision the option to 
either: 

i. Pursuant to an amended agreement, extend the Surety on a year-by-year 
basis to allow for the completion of the Deferred Infrastructure subject to 
this Agreement; or 

ii. Return the Surety to the Developer.  At no time will the City return the 
Surety to anyone other than the Developer; or 

iii. Collect the full amount of the Surety for use by the City.  Should the City 
elect to collect the full amount the Surety, the City shall be allowed to utilize 
the funds from the Surety to either complete the Deferred Infrastructure on 
the Property or use the funds for other infrastructure improvements in the 
City or a combination thereof as determined by the City. 

3. Easements: Developer agrees to execute any easements and/or rights-of-way reasonably 
required by City in order to perform the work contemplated by this Agreement and in order 
for City to provide future maintenance on said work on the Property after the work is 
completed.  Said easements will be provided by Developer to City at no cost and shall be 
made before the City commences work under this Agreement.  City and Developer agree 
that City may need further easements and/or rights-of-way that allow for the extension of 
the Public Improvements contained in this Agreement.  City and Developer agree to 

38

Item 7.



Page 4 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

negotiate in good faith to allow City to acquire further easements from Developer to extend 
the Public Improvements to adjoining properties in the future. 

4. Conflict of Interest: No salaried officer or employee of the City, and no member of the City 
Council, shall have a financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.  A violation 
of this provision renders this Agreement void.  Any federal regulations and applicable 
provisions in Section 105.450 et seq., RSMo. shall not be violated. 

5. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties and 
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous written or oral agreements.  This Agreement 
may not be modified or amended other than in writing as agreed to by the Parties. 

6. Default by Developer and Termination: If through any cause, the Developer shall fail to 
fulfill in timely and proper manner Developer’s obligations under this Agreement, become 
insolvent, or if Developer shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of 
this Agreement, the City shall deliver written notice of the same to Developer and if such 
failure or violation is not cured within ten days thereafter (or such longer period of time as 
is reasonably necessary so long as Developer begins to cure such failure or violation within 
such ten-day period and thereafter diligently pursues the same to completion), the City 
shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving at least five days prior 
written notice of such termination, specifying the effective date thereof. If City elects to 
terminate under this provision, the City shall have to collect on the Surety as contained in 
Paragraph 2(i) even if the four-years have not occurred as contained in the Paragraph. 

7. Default by City and Termination: If through any cause the City shall fail to fulfill in timely 
and proper manner City’s obligations under this Agreement, become insolvent, or if City 
shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of this Agreement, the 
Developer shall deliver written notice of the same to City and if such failure or violation is 
not cured within ten days thereafter (or such longer period of time as is reasonably 
necessary so long as City begins to cure such failure or violation within such ten-day period 
and thereafter diligently pursues the same to completion), the Developer shall thereupon 
have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving at least five days prior written notice 
of such termination, specifying the effective date thereof. If Developer elects to terminate 
under this provision, Developer shall be responsible to City for all of actual costs in the 
completion of the Delayed Improvements.  Termination of this Agreement shall be the sole 
remedy for any default by City under this Agreement. 

8. Jurisdiction and Venue: This Agreement shall be taken and deemed to have been fully 
executed and made by the Parties herein and governed by the laws of the State of Missouri 
for all purposes and intents.  Venue under this Agreement or any disputes that come from 
it shall be in the Circuit Court of Greene County, Missouri. 

9. Dispute: In the event that the City is the prevailing Party in any litigation arising out of or 
relating to this Agreement, the City shall be entitled to all reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
expenses incurred. 

39

Item 7.



Page 5 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

10. Liability: Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any liability on behalf of 
the City for any direct, special, indirect, liquidated, or consequential damages.  Developer 
agrees that the type of work to be performed under this Agreement will cause damage to 
Developer’s Property and Developer agrees that the City shall not be liable for any 
damages caused to the Property outside of that necessary to complete the Infrastructure 
contemplated by this Agreement. 

11. Independent Contractor: The Parties to this Agreement are separate and independent from 
each other.  This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any type of joint venture or 
partnership between the Parties. 

12. Execution: The Parties agree that signatures transmitted by facsimile or scanned and 
emailed shall have the legal effect of original signatures  In addition to facsimile or scanned 
and emailed signatures, this Agreement may be executed by the Parties in accordance with 
the applicable version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (“UETA”) and the 
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (“ESIGN”).  The Parties 
hereto agree to conduct transactions by electronic means and hereby affirmatively consent 
to use electronic records to memorialize and execute this agreement and any alterations 
thereto. At the request of either Party, the Parties shall promptly exchange executed original 
counterparts of this Agreement or any amendment. 

13. Survival: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties 
hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns as 
provided in this Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that the rights and benefits 
afforded Developer under this Agreement shall run with the Property and shall be 
enforceable by and for the benefit of any and all successor owners of the Property without 
further consideration to or consent by the City. The Parties acknowledge and agree that at 
the request of either Party, a memorandum of this Agreement shall be duly executed by the 
Parties and recorded in the real estate records of Greene County, Missouri; provided, 
however, this Agreement shall be binding and enforceable as between the City and any 
current or future owner of the Property without recording thereof.  

14. Headings: The headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall 
not limit or otherwise affect the meaning thereof. 

15. Whereas Clauses: The “Whereas” clauses stated above are incorporated herein by 
reference. 

16. Assignment: This Agreement may not be assigned by any Party without the prior written 
consent of the other Parties. 

17. Sovereign Immunity: In no event shall any language or requirement in this Agreement be 
construed as or constitute a waiver or limitation of City’s defenses with regard to sovereign 
immunity, governmental immunity, or official immunity under federal or state 
constitutions, statutes, and/or laws. 

40

Item 7.



Page 6 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

18. Severability Clause: A determination of invalidity or unconstitutionality by a court of 
competent jurisdiction of any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part, of this 
Agreement shall not affect the validity of the remaining parts to this Agreement.   

19. Funds Deposit: Developer agrees that any funds remitted to City under this Agreement may 
be comingled by the City with other funds deposited by the City from other sources.  
Further, any funds remitted by the District will gain no interest and the City shall determine 
where said funds are to be deposited. 

20. Contingent Upon Funds and Approval: This Agreement is contingent upon the City having 
sufficient funds available for the subject of this Agreement.  Developer shall have no right 
of action against City in the event City is unable to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement as a result of insufficient funds.  Further, this Agreement is subject to and 
conditioned upon approval by ordinance by the City Council. 

21. Contract Documents:  The Agreement shall consist of the following: 
a. This Agreement;  
b. Exhibit A – Legal description; 
c. Exhibit B – A’Vila Phase 1; 
d. Exhibit C – Delayed infrastructure secured. 

22. Notices: Any notice, request or demand provided for in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been given when the same shall have been personally delivered to the following 
offices or deposited in the United States Mail, Registered or Certified, with postage thereon 
prepaid as follows: 
 

to the City:   City of Republic, Missouri     
    Attn: City Administrator     
    213 North Main Street     
    Republic, Missouri 65738 

 
to Developer:   Turner Residential Holding, LLC 

ATTN: Shawn Turner 
   328 South Ave 
   Springfield, MO 65806 

  [REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

41

Item 7.



Page 7 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the day and year first above written. 

DEVELOPER/OWNER 

Turner Residential Holding, LLC  

__________________________  
(Signature) 
 
__________________________  
(Printed Name) 

__________________________  
(Title) 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
               )ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________  ) 

 On this _____ day of ______________, 20___, before me personally appeared 
_____________________ (name), to me personally known, who being duly sworn, did say that 
he/she is the _________________ (title) of Turner Residential Holding, LLC, and that the said 
instrument was signed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its board of directors, and 
_____________________ (name) acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of 
said corporation, and that said corporation has no corporate seal. 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, 
at my office in __________________________________, the day and year first above written. 

 
      __________________________________ 
      Notary Public 

       
             
      Print Name 

 

My Commission expires:  ____________________ 

 

(Notary Seal) 

42

Item 7.



Page 8 of 8 
Turner Residential Holding, LLC – Infrastructure Developer Agreement 

 

CITY OF REPUBLIC     

 

_________________________________ 
David Cameron, City Administrator      

 

_________________________________ 
Attest: Laura Burbridge, City Clerk      

 

Approved as to Form:    

  

______________________________ 
Scott Ison, City Attorney 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

43

Item 7.



Exhibit A 

SOURCE OF DESCRIPTION:  BOOK 2004 AT PAGE 057458-04. AND BOOK 2010 AT 
PAGE 044604-10 

TRACT A: 

THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER (NE1/4) IN SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST, IN 
GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AS AN EXISTING IRON PIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF SAID NE1/4; THENCE N88’20’02”W, ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4,  A DISTANCE OF 160.00 FEET TO AN 
IRON PIN SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 2 AS DESCRIBED IN BOOK 
2004 AT PAGE 057458-04 IN THE GREENE COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE;  THENCE 
N88’20’02”W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 920.55 FEET 
TO AN IRON PIN SET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE S01’54’17”W, A 
DISTANCE OF 1331.90 FEET TO AN IRON PIN SET ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 
NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4; THENCE N88’18’57”W, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE 
OF 254.05 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIN AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SAID NE1/4;  THENCE N88’09’36”W, ALONG THE 
SOUTH LINE OF SAID NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4, A DISTANCE OF 1334.60 FEET TO AN 
EXISTING IRON PIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4, 
SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 17 IN OLDE TOWN AT 
THE KERR PLACE, A RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI;  
THENCE N01’52’42”E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4, ALSO 
BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID OLDE TOWN AT THE KERR PLACE, A DISTANCE OF 
1327.77 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON PIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 
NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 
OLDE TOWN AT THE KERR PLACE;  THENCE S88’20’02”E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE 
OF SAID NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4, 
A DISTANCE OF 1589.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  SAID TRACT 
CONTAINS 48.5195 ACRES (MORE OR LESS) AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, 
RIGHTS-OF-WAY, AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. 

44

Item 7.



Exhibit B

45

Item 7.



Exhibit C

46

Item 7.

gbrickner
PolyLine

gbrickner
PolyLine

gbrickner
PolyLine

gbrickner
Text Box
PHASE 1:27/139 LOTS

gbrickner
Callout
1370 LINEAR FEET10" WATERMAIN TO BE SECURED

gbrickner
Callout
1300 LINEAR FEETCOLLECTOR STREET TO BE SECURED

gbrickner
PolyLine

gbrickner
PolyLine

gbrickner
PolyLine

gbrickner
Text Box
PHASE 1:27/139 LOTS

gbrickner
Callout
1370 LINEAR FEET10" WATERMAIN TO BE SECURED

gbrickner
Callout
1300 LINEAR FEETCOLLECTOR STREET TO BE SECURED



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 
20-24 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, 
Amending the Municipal Code of the City of Republic, Missouri, by 
Amending Title I, “Government Code,” Chapter 130, “Municipal Court,” 
Article I, “General Provisions,” Regarding the Term of Office for 
Municipal Judges 

Submitted By: Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Date: June 2, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

Consideration of an Ordinance amending Section 130.040 to reflect the changes in the City’s Charter and 

to change the time to appoint Municipal Judges. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

On April 2, 2019, the voters of the City voted to amend the Charter of the City.  One of the amendments 

was to change the term of the Mayor and Council Members to four-year terms.  This proposed Ordinance 

changes the wording to clarify the two-year appointments will still occur every two-years in even-

numbered years when a newly elected Mayor or Council or both are sworn into office. 

This proposed Ordinance also changes the time for the Mayor to appoint Municipal Judges and for Council 

to provide their advice and consent.    Under the current Ordinance, the Mayor had to appoint Municipal 

Judges at the first meeting after the Mayor was sworn into office.  This proposed Ordinance allows the 

Mayor up to 90 calendar days after they are sworn into office before they must appoint Municipal Judges. 

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval. 

47

Item 8.



BILL NO. 20-24 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO.  20-24 Page 1 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, BY 

AMENDING TITLE I, “GOVERNMENT CODE,” CHAPTER 130, “MUNICIPAL COURT,” 
ARTICLE I, “GENERAL PROVISIONS,” REGARDING THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR 

MUNICIPAL JUDGES 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the "City" or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, On April 2, 2019, the voters of the City voted to amend the Charter of the 
City; and  

WHEREAS, the amendments to the Charter included changing the term of the Mayor and 
Council and the timing of elections in the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Council deems it necessary to amend Chapter 130 to reflect the Charter 
changes as voted on and adopted by the Citizens and to provide greater time a newly elected 
Mayor has to appoint and Council to provide advice and consent of Municipal Judges.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Title I, “Government Code,” Chapter 130, “Municipal Court,” Article I, 
“General Provisions,” is hereby amended by amending Section 130.040, “Term 
of Office,” to read as follows:   

Section 130.040 Term of Office. 

The Municipal Judge or Judges shall be appointed for two-year terms within 90 calendar days at 
the first meeting after the newly elected Mayor and or Council or both are sworn into office in 
even-numbered years and in each even-numbered year thereafter. The term of the Municipal 
Judge shall be two (2) years or until a successor is appointed, and if the appointment was made 
for less than two (2) years then until the unexpired portion of the two-year term is completed. If 
for any reason the Municipal Judge vacates his/her office during his/her term, a successor shall 
be selected to complete the term of office. The selection shall be made in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 130.030 of this Chapter. 

EXPLANATION —Matter in bold-face type in the above is added language.  Matter in 
strikethrough in the above is deleted. 

Section 2. All other Sections of the Municipal Code of the City of Republic, Missouri, 
not specifically referenced in this Ordinance shall remain unmodified and 
in full force and effect. 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 
reference. 

48

Item 8.



BILL NO. 20-24 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO.  20-24 Page 2 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

Section 4. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________ day of ____________________ 2020. 

________________________________ 
Jeff Ussery, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________________________ 
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: __________________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote: _______________________________________________________________ 

49

Item 8.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-R-16 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter Into an 
Agreement with Midwest Public Risk for Property and Liability 
Insurance for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

Submitted By: Debbie Parks 

Date: 6/2/2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

Authorization for City Administrator, David Cameron to enter into an agreement with Midwest Public 
Risk for Property and Liability Insurance for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 
 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic currently utilizes Midwest Public Risk (MPR) for its insurance needs.  MPR is not an 
insurance company in the traditional definition, but rather a State authorized insurance pool for 
municipalities.  The City of Republic is not required to obtain bids to utilize the services of MPR.  The City 
received the invoice for continued service, and it included a rate increase for the renewal term.  The 
increase is $16,698.06 or 7% over the 2019/2020 rates. The City saw a 350% increase in its loss ratio 
over the past three years.  The City resolved an open claim in the FY2018 budget year.  
 
In addition, the insured property value and payroll increased between the prior year policy and the 
renewal year.  The comparison is below. 
 

 

Property Premium Insured Values Member Contribution Insured Values Member Contribution

Buildings 45,234,775.00$ 87,758.22$                 45,439,671.48$   93,991.41$                  

Contents 3,322,140.00$   6,445.15$                   3,322,140.00$     6,871.81$                     

Electornics-EDP 630,627.91$       1,223.46$                   630,627.91$         1,304.45$                     

Vehicles-APD 5,536,969.90$   10,742.06$                 5,755,555.70$     11,905.30$                  

Equipment -Inland Marine2,376,940.60$   46,111.41$                 2,437,420.60$     5,041.78$                     

Other Property 1,517,930.00$   2,944.88$                   1,517,930.00$     3,139.82$                     

Total - Property 58,619,383.21$ 113,725.18$               59,103,345.69$   122,254.57$                

Liability Premium

Total Payroll 5,445,863.00$   108,915.54$               5,933,269.91$     117,084.21$                

2019/2020 2020/2021

Comparison 2019/2020 to 2020/2021 Policy Years Insured Value

50

Item 9.



 

 
 
 
 
The City participates in the MPR Loss Control Recognition Program where 2% is returned to the City at 
plan year if all program benchmarks are met. 
 
MPR also has a Loss Control Credit account where the City can be reimbursed for items and activities 
that reduce the property and liability exposure.  The available amount is 3% of the City’s premium each 
plan year. 
 
MPR has a clause that requires a 90-day notice of intent to withdraw or be charged a 25% fee on the 
total premium amount.  This notice would have to be approved by Council before going out to bid with 
other insurance companies.   
 
City staff is recommending staying with MPR for one more year.   
 
The 4-year comparison of premiums for plan coverage is below: 
 

Midwest Public Risk 

2017/2018 Premium 2018/2019 Premium 2019/2020 Premium 2020/2021 

$190,342.61 $218,275.20 $222,640.72 $239,338.78 

 
The invoice with a property and liability contributions detail is included in this Exhibit. 
 

Recommended Action 

City Staff recommends City Council approve Midwest Public Risk as the property and liability insurance 
provider for 2020-2021.     
 

51

Item 9.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-16
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT 

WITH MIDWEST PUBLIC RISK FOR PROPERTY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly 
created, organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority to provide property and casualty insurance for the 
City; and 

WHEREAS, the City has accepted the proposal from Midwest Public Risk for Property 
and Liability Insurance for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, as the City’s property and casualty insurance 
carrier; and 

WHEREAS, both parties have agreed on the premiums, deductibles, and the coverage; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interest of the City to renew the 
City’s property and casualty insurance policy through Midwest Public Risk. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Council hereby authorizes the City Administrator to enter into an 
agreement with Midwest Public Risk in the amount of $239,338.78 to provide 
the 2020-2021 Property and Liability Insurance coverage for the City of 
Republic. 

Section 2. The City Administrator, or designee, on behalf of the City, is authorized to 
take the necessary steps to execute this Resolution. 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect after passage as provided by law. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this 2nd day of June 2020. 

Jeff Ussery, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-16   
52

Item 9.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-16   

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-16
 
 
Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

53

Item 9.



 

 

            

 
 
 
  
Meghin Cook 
City of Republic 
213 N. Main St. 
Republic, MO 65738 

 
 
 
 
 

FY 20‐21 PROPERTY AND LIABILITY CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
Effective Date 7/1/2020 
Expiration Date 7/1/2021 

 
City of Republic (MPR 140) 

 
 

FY 20‐21 Contributions Summary (detail on next page) 

Property Contributions  $122,254.57 

Liability Contributions   $117,084.21 

Total Property and Liability Contributions  $239,338.78 

 
Note: Property pricing was determined using property values as of May 5, 2020 

 
 

 

              
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS:   

 Payment Questions:  Contact Megan Richardson at 816‐292‐7572 or megan@mprisk.org 

 Exposure Data Questions:  Contact Tami Love at 816‐292‐7525 or tlove@mprisk.org   

 
 

 

 

Midwest Public Risk 
19400 E Valley View Parkway 
Independence, MO 64055 
816.292.7500 
www.mprisk.org 

Invoice No. 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date:   
 

PL20200508.63 
5/8/2020 
June 30, 2020 

 

     

For ACH PAYMENTS: 
Bank: Security Bank of Kansas City 
Routing Number: 101000925 
Account Number: 110102302540 
Send remittance email notification to: 
acctrec@mprisk.org 

For Check payments ‐‐ Remit to 
Midwest Public Risk of Missouri 
19400 E Valley View Parkway 
Independence, MO 64055 
 

 

54

Item 9.

mailto:megan@mprisk.org
mailto:tlove@mprisk.org
mailto:megan@mprisk.org
mailto:tlove@mprisk.org


 

 

 
 
 

FY 20‐21 Property and Liability Contributions Detail 
City of Republic (MPR 140) 

 
 

FY 20‐21 Property Contributions Detail 

 
Property Description 

 
Total Insured Values 

 
Member Contribution 

Buildings  $45,439,671.48  $93,991.41 

Contents  $3,322,140.00  $6,871.81 

Electronics‐EDP  $630,627.91  $1,304.45 

Vehicles‐APD  $5,755,555.70  $11,905.30 

Boats  $   0.00  $   0.00 

Equipment ‐ Inland Marine  $2,437,420.60  $5,041.78 

Other Property  $1,517,930.00  $3,139.82 

Power Plant  $   0.00  $   0.00 

Total ‐  Property  $59,103,345.69  $122,254.57 

 

FY 20‐21 Liability Contributions Detail 

Coverage Description  Liability Payroll  Member Contributions 

Total Payroll  $5,933,269.91   

Total – Liability    $117,084.21 

     

Total Property and Liability Contributions  $239,338.78 

55

Item 9.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-R-17 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing a Special Fireworks Display Permit to South 
Creek Church. 

Submitted By: Duane Compton, Fire Chief 

Date: 6/2/20 
 

Issue Statement 

South Creek Church is requesting a Special Event Permit for the display of aerial fireworks at the Sean 

Greves property located at 5274 West Farm Road 148 on June 28, 2020.   

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The South Creek Church has requested to discharge aerial fireworks at the Sean Greves residence 

located at 5274 West Farm Road 148 in the City of Republic. Mr. Greves is planning on having members 

of his Church at his house on June 28, 2020 for the display along with his neighbors. City Ordinance 

205.070 of the City of Republic Municipal Code allows groups to have a firework displays outside of the 

4th of July only by permission of the City Council and the Fire Department if the Council approves the 

display. The actual City Code is below and reads as follows; Civil and social organizations desiring to hold 

aerial fireworks displays on dates other than June thirtieth (30th) to July fourth (4th), inclusive, shall make 

application to the City Council at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date any such display is desired to 

be scheduled. Such application shall set forth the date and times during which such display is desired to 

be scheduled, the specific reasons as to why the display is to be held, and such other information as the 

Council may require, including the names and addresses of all persons responsible for conducting such 

display.   

Because the fireworks are be discharged on a date outside the display window of June 30th thru the 4th it 

requires City Council to grant permission to have it within the City Limits for the event. The type of 

fireworks being displayed are consumer grade Class C (1.4g). There are no national standards governing 

distances or actual using the product.  Common sense, fire safety, and use instructions provided by the 

product manufacturer are all there for guidance of the display. 

 

Recommended Action 

Duane Compton, Fire Chief, recommends passage and approval of the Special Event Permit for Mr. 

Greves.   

 

56

Item 10.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-17
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AUTHORIZING A SPECIAL FIREWORKS DISPLAY PERMIT TO SOUTH CREEK 

CHURCH

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, ("City" or “Republic”) is a municipal 
corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, organized, 
and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, Section 205.070 of the Republic Municipal Code requires civic and social 
organizations that wish to hold fireworks displays on a date other than between June 30th and 
July 4th to obtain a permit from the Council; and 

WHEREAS, once the requirements of Section 205.070 are fulfilled, if the Council believes 
the fireworks display would constitute a legitimate community event, it has the discretion to issue 
such a permit. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. South Creek Church is issued a special fireworks permit to conduct a fireworks 
display in accordance with Section 205.070 for the event contained and 
described in the attached Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference. 

Section 2. South Creek Church shall comply with all the requirements of Section 205.070 
and all other Ordinances, Regulations, and Rules of the City in conducting the 
activities allowed under this special fireworks permit. 

Section 3. The City Administrator, or designee, on behalf of the City, is authorized to take 
the necessary steps to execute this Resolution. 

Section 4. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect after passage as provided by law. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this 2nd day of June 2020. 

Jeff Ussery, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-17 
57

Item 10.



58

Item 10.



59

Item 10.



60

Item 10.



61

Item 10.



62

Item 10.


	Top
	1.	Employee Appreciation
	City Employee Proclamation

	2.	Minutes 5/18 Water/Wastewater
	Administrative Work Session Minutes 5-18-20

	3.	Training Minutes 5/19
	City Council Workshop Minutes Agenda Software

	4.	Minutes
	MeetingMinutesDocument City Council 5-19

	5.	Copy of Rezone 7500 Block West Farm Road 174
	REZN 20-003 Council Staff Report
	2020-05-19 - Ordinance - Rezone - 7500 FR174 PACKET
	Vicinity Map
	FLU Map
	Zoning Map
	&#39;R1-H&#39; High Density Single-Family Residential District
	REZN 20-003 Findings of Fact

	6.	Copy of Vacation Cox Clinic Water Line Easement
	VACA 20-001 Council Staff Report
	2020-05-19 - Ordinance - Vacation Cox water line PACKET
	Vicinity Map
	Vacation Survey
	VACA 20-001 Findings of Fact

	7.	Copy of A'vila Infrastructure Agreement
	A'Vila Developers Agreement Council Staff Report
	2020-05-19 - Ordinance - Infrastructure Development Agreement Avila PACKET
	2020-04-28 - Avila delayed infrastructure development agreement

	8.	Judge term of office
	2020-05-19 - Exhibit - Judge term of office
	2020-06-02 - Ordinance - Judge term of office PACKET

	9.	MPR 2020/2021 Renewal
	MPR Renewal 2020-2021
	2020-06-02 - Resolution - MPR Property and Liability Insurance Renewal PACKET
	FY 20-21 PL Invoice-Republic

	10.	Fireworks Permit - South Creek Church
	fireworks
	2020-06-02 - Resolution - South Creek Church Speical Fireworks Display PACKET
	Independance day party
	June 28th South Creek

	Bottom

